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STATE OF MAINE REQUEST FOR PROPOSALS
RFP SUBMITTED QUESTIONS & ANSWERS SUMMARY #2
	RFP NUMBER AND TITLE:
	RFA 202007122 STOP Violence Against Women 

Formula Grant

	RFP ISSUED BY:
	Department of Public Safety

	SUBMITTED QUESTIONS DUE DATE:
	August 27, 2020

	QUESTION & ANSWER SUMMARY ISSUED:
	August 21, 2020

	PROPOSAL DUE DATE:
	September 10, 2020

	PROPOSALS DUE TO:
	Proposals@maine.gov

	Unless specifically addressed below, all other provisions and clauses of the RFP remain unchanged.




Provided below are submitted written questions received and the Department’s answers

	Question #
	Question
	Answer

	1
	Page 6 of the RFA states an ‘anticipated’ amount category. Is this what will likely be granted in total to all applicants in 2020 based on the number of applicants and how they score? Is the ‘maximum funding’ category how much is available to distribute in 2020 (but not anticipated to be awarded)?
	The FY 20 Anticipated Funding of $292,183 is the amount of funding available from the FY 20 Federal Award. The $229,000 Prior Year Funding is the amount of FY 18 and FY 19 Funds available from their Federal Awards. The Maximum Funding Per Category of $521,183 is the maximum available for award to all Victim Services applicants.

Under Federal STOP Award requirements primary awardees, such as DPS, must allocate a percentage of the total Federal award for any given award year to Victim Services, Law Enforcement, Prosecution, and Courts. For Example, 30% of the total award must be allocated to Victim Services.

	2
	The $521,183 is the total available for VS in 2020 which is 30% of the total $1,697,407?  And the $521,183 will be divided between applicants based on scoring high to low?
	To clarify, the FY 20 Anticipated Funding Value of $292,183 represents 30% of the FY 20 Federal award. The Maximum Funding Amount Per Category bears no relationship to the 30% of any single year’s award. It is simply new FY 20 funds and remaining FY 18 and FY 19 funds combined.

As explained in Application Evaluation and Selection on page 9 of the RFA, proposed costs are evaluated  “…the degree to which the project represents a good return for the investment (money, time) as well as whether the project work and cost estimates (tasks & budget) are reasonable for the expected outcomes,…”

	3
	The information states two different dates for getting questions submitted. One states the 27th the other Sept. 3rd. Please clarify. Also, can you please clarify the contract period. Duration and start and end dates.
	All questions should be submitted no later than August 27th.

The anticipated contract period is from October 01, 2020, to March 31, 2022. If contracts are signed after October 01, 2020, the period of performance will be retroactive to October 01, 2020.

	4
	So the request is a total amount received and expended over two years? 

Also, on page 2 of the application in the FFATA section. Does one have to answer YES to all three questions to qualify? And are the five most highly compensated officers’ salaries required to qualify?
	Your fund's request in your application should be for the expected period of performance from October 01, 2020, to March 31, 2022, or for a shorter period.

The FFATA section on page 2 of the application is required by the FFATA act. If you respond with 3 Yes answers you must complete the next section and list the names and total compensation for the top 5 officers in your entity. If any answer is No you are not required to complete the compensation section.

	5
	8/20/2020
We have a grant that supports 2 positions.  This funding source will continue until 03/31/2021.  Are we able to reapply for another round of funding for 2020-2021 for these positions?  Should we apply for funding for six month’s time-period or is would it be allowable for us to apply for a year of funding that would start on 4/1/2021?


	The Period of Performance for the FY 20 Stop Grants is October 1, 2020, to March 31, 2022. Should your agency wish to start later and still have a planned end date of March 31, 2022, DPS would consider that satisfactory.
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